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Dear Mrl\ Lezar:

Thic is in reply to your letter of Januayry 22tk. acl: ecsed B9
w 2r. Leurence Slixrman of the Department of Justice, ard thorenfiny
referred to me apd roceived on Fehrrnary 1045,

//2

~,

I wisa {0 state In respouse lo your inuiry thot 1] rosords N
contain no information to incicate your client, kor. Weaisherg, ns A
=" been the subject of ¥4I surveillance. These rocords further ¢onot o
_— disclose any refercoce to dissemination by us of tnformntion concerninge -
"+ | himor his criticism of the Warren Commission niong the lines vou
¥ gg_ indicated in your letter. i
Ve
e ‘ T.ith regard to your reguest fuz- respanse to lottors Jiraciel .
Ii-en . by Mr. VWelsberg to former Attorney Genoral »itchcll, our recorads ~
SEE T reveal a copy of o letter cated March 12, 1333, Erad Boon roferrad & )
Tt us, it having been acknowledged by the thon o sxah.ut £ttarney Genorci [
~,  Will Wilson under date of liarch 26, 1962. The ehorrgoc costrinad in i
/ the letter were general and made no specific allegnticns, apd there ;
‘ is no record of further acton being taken. 1
o _ ¢
g In a3 secund leiter, located in Bl ol i onpleno
’f Justice under date of March 22, 1071, Mr. Ticic '::c;; allzged
' nonspecific terms thnt he had susptciom of belng ' .;siI::-:z‘ in e
Statdon, Rew York. FE! records contain no reference (3 &ds 1otion
Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _
aowe 1 = The Deputy Attorney General - Enelocura
Admin.

Comm s — . LwiBufile 62-115530 (FOI-REPLIES)

Ext. Affairs ___
Files & Com. __ ; !_“" *? '1 ‘ ‘I:!z‘} s
Gen. Inv, - A ST i

& ~ oo mfd ._/ by
ident, - S : ¥ '
inspaction ___ - f ’ See Note Page 2-1!! 7 oy A T
Intell. ; Q://{ T SN

Leboratery
Plon. & Eval. _~ - 9%

¥
3 E (O ¢ ¥
./-' H R J R &
Spec. inv. —L .

L.S;?m:R L0 jors

oy x
—— R i 2 .

- "T]T I [ . x » T_..\ R SRR, ; H 5 [“




¥ oL MU =2 42
-ada®wes H. Lesar, Esq.
E “These sre the only two instances of inquirfes by g -
pir 8 ¥ Mr, Weisberg directed to former Attorney General Mitchell e
8 _regarding alleged "Intrusions into his life’ that we have been aHle Gl
o to locate. As stated by me above, our files contain absohtely no
pcs informsation to substantiate these aliegations.
e I trust the above will be of assistancs to you and
Mr. Weisberg.
s | Sincerely yours,
L B ' & M. Keliz.
Wl g ' ' Clarence M. Kelley
Director
NOTE: Weisberg has recently reinstituted his FOIA request fer
information regarding the Kennedy assassination related Laboratory
‘ work, and the matter is currently in a pending status. Attorney
% { - Lesar has been representing him in this regard in the past.

Review of Weisberg's main files and all references since
1963 disclosed no evidence of him being subject of a surveillance nor

- indication of any dissemination being made along lines he makes
reference to.
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